
NOTICE AND AGENDA FOR 
CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

2025-12-11 CED1 Agenda - Special  Page 1 of 1 

DATE:  December 11, 2025 

TIME:  10:30 am 

PLACE: This meeting will be held at the Delaware County Fairgrounds, 300 Fairgrounds 
Blvd., Jay, OK                                                                                                      

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to order by President 

2. Determine that the Notice of Meeting and Agenda for this meeting was properly posted in 
accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.  

3. Flag salute and opening prayer 

4. Roll call by Secretary 

5. Introduction of attendees 

6. Presentation and lunch sponsored by Bank of Grand Lake and Warren CAT.  

7. Review of the last month’s meeting minutes and approval or modification thereof (attachment 7) 

8. Acknowledge receipt of incoming correspondence  

9. Discussion and acceptance of the Treasurer’s Report (attachment 9) 

10. Reports from the following with discussion: 

a. Congressional Representatives 

b. Tribal Representatives 

c. COG / RTPO Representatives 

d. ODOT / Local Government & District 8 

e. OCCEDB 

f. ACCO / SIG-SIF / Legislative 

g. County Advisory Board (CAB) 

h. NACO Report 

11. Discussion and possible action to approve projects and funding on the following programs: 

a. Emergency Transportation Revolving (ETR) Fund (attachment 11a) 

b. Material Request Program (MRP) (attachment 11b) 

i. New request approval 

• Nowata County D2 – Culvert replacement for the whole district.  

ii.   Award/approval of funds 

c. STP-BR/STP-RD/CIRB Project Status & Project Priorities (attachment 11c) 

d. Used Beams 

12. Review the calendar of events for 2026 (attachment 12) 

13. Adjourn 

 



MEETING MINUTES FOR 
CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

2025-11-13 CED1 Meeting Minutes  Page 1 of 4 

DATE:               November 13, 2025 
TIME:   10:30 am  
PLACE: This meeting was held at the Craig County Fairgrounds, Vinita, OK  

 

 

MEETING MINUTES 
 

1. Call to order by the President at 10:32 am. 
 

2. Determine that the Notice of Meeting and Agenda for this meeting were properly posted in 
accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. 

• Jason Mock confirmed that the meeting was posted in accordance with the Oklahoma Open 
Meeting Act. 

 
3. Flag salute and opening prayer 

• Lowell Walker led the flag salute, and Steve Talburt led the opening prayer.  
 

4. Roll call by Secretary 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP. PRESENT ABSENT 

CRAIG Lowell Walker (Sec./Treasurer) X  

CREEK Zac Moore in for Jarrod Whitehouse         X  

DELAWARE David Poindexter (President) X  

MAYES Alva Martin X  

NOWATA Troy Friddle X  

OSAGE Steve Talburt (Vice-President)  X 

OTTAWA Mike Furnas X  

PAWNEE Curt Mullin in for Ron Weaver X  

ROGERS Ron Burrows joined the meeting at 
10:52 

X  

TULSA Alex Mills X  

WASHINGTON Mitch Antle  X  
 
5. Introduction of attendees  
 
6. Presentation  

• Alison Horton with Welch State Bank thanked the Counties for their support.  
 

7. New Business 

• No new business was given.  
 

8. Reading of the October 23, 2025, minutes and approval or modification thereof. 

• Alva Martin made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, Mitch Antle seconded. 
 

• Roll call vote: 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP. Yes No 

CRAIG Lowell Walker X  

CREEK Zac Moore  X  

DELAWARE David Poindexter  X  

MAYES Alva Martin X  

NOWATA Troy Friddle X  

OSAGE    

OTTAWA Mike Furnas X  



MEETING MINUTES FOR 
CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

2025-11-13 CED1 Meeting Minutes  Page 2 of 4 

PAWNEE Curt Mullin  X  

ROGERS    

TULSA Alex Mills Abstain  

WASHINGTON Mitch Antle X  

• Motion carried. 
 
9. Acknowledge receipt of incoming correspondence. 

• Received IIJA check for $3,389.16 
 
10. Discussion and acceptance of the Treasurer’s Report 

• The previous balance was $191,125.41, and the current balance is $177,259.02. Mitch Antle 
made the motion to accept the treasurer’s report, Alva Martin seconded.  

 

• Roll call vote to accept the treasurer’s report: 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP. Yes No 

CRAIG Lowell Walker X  

CREEK Zac Moore  X  

DELAWARE David Poindexter  X  

MAYES Alva Martin X  

NOWATA Troy Friddle X  

OSAGE    

OTTAWA Mike Furnas X  

PAWNEE Curt Mullin  X  

ROGERS    

TULSA Alex Mills X  

WASHINGTON Mitch Antle X  

• Motion carried. 
 

11. Reports from the following with discussion: 
 

A. Congressional Representatives 
• Senator Tom Woods spoke on oversized loads on county roads.  

    
B. Tribal Representatives 

• Rob Endicott with the Cherokee Nation mentioned that the government shutdown 
has ended.  

• Rob stated that he is working on the bridge application for Br 146 – Saunders. 

• Rob announced that he is working on adding roads to the inventory. He said that he 
is waiting for approval status from the BIA.  

• Rob mentioned that he is working on updating the TIP.  
 

C. ODOT – Local Government 

• Chris Moore with ODOT local government wanted to let the counties know that the 
LWC replacement in Nowata County D2 is underway. They are hanging beams.  

• Strawberry Bridge in Ottawa County should start in a couple of weeks.   

• Delaware County D2 Drowning Creek starts in a couple of weeks.  
 

D. OCCEDB 

• Randy Robinson offered to speak at events in your counties to explain funding to 
constituents.    

• Randy spoke on PACT funding on major collectors and SD (structurally deficient) 
bridges. Randy said that he sent out the revised PACT list.  

• CED auction is on March 13-14 in Elk City.  



MEETING MINUTES FOR 
CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

2025-11-13 CED1 Meeting Minutes  Page 3 of 4 

 
E. ACCO / SIG-SIF / Legislative  

• David Poindexter said that the ACCO meets next week.   

• Mike Dunlap gave the SIG-SIF update, stating the meeting will be next week.  

• Mitch Antle stated that permitting and overweight trucks may be something the 
committee pushes for.  

 
F. County Advisory Board (CAB) 

• David Poindexter announced that the CAB board meeting will be next week.  
 

G. NACO Report 

• Ron Burrows announced that they are working on advocating for the next 
transportation bill.  

• Ron stated that they are asking for an increase in funds for the counties.  
 

12. Discussion and possible action to approve projects and funding on the following programs: 
 

a. Emergency Transportation Revolving (ETR) Fund 

• Rebecca Alvarez announced that there has been no change to the program.  
 

b. Materials Request Program (MRP)  

• David Poindexter announced that there are no new requests.    
 

• David Poindexter announced that the board could select one Material Request to grant. 
Mitch Antle motioned to approve MR #155 to Delaware County D1. Curt Mullin 
seconded.    

• Roll call vote: 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP. Yes No 

CRAIG Lowell Walker X  

CREEK Zac Moore  X  

DELAWARE David Poindexter  X  

MAYES Alva Martin X  

NOWATA Troy Friddle X  

OSAGE    

OTTAWA Mike Furnas X  

PAWNEE Curt Mullin  X  

ROGERS Ron Burrows X  

TULSA Alex Mills X  

WASHINGTON Mitch Antle X  

• Motion carried. 
 

c. STP-BR/STP-RD/CIRB Project Status & Project Priorities 

• Rebecca Alvarez explained that there was no change to the program.  
 

d. Used Beams 

• No report was given. 
 
13. Discussion and possible action on applying for Preserving and Advancing County Transportation 

Fund (PACT) funding 
 

• Rebecca Alvarez and Randy Robinson spoke on the PACT funding, stating that the 
projects need to be in a unique account.  

• If we run over – no more money, if you run under – send money back.  



MEETING MINUTES FOR 
CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

 

2025-11-13 CED1 Meeting Minutes  Page 4 of 4 

• Just because something becomes SD/FO, doesn't mean it can be on the list. It has to 
be part of the 2024 list ODOT provided.  

• Cannot be used on projects with CIRB/federal funds.  

• If counties need assistance in submitting, reach out to Rebecca.   
 

14. Discussion and possible action on counties load-posting roadways.  

• Randy Robinson explained load-posting roadway in the county. Randy stated that 
the legal load limit is 45 tons.  

• The process in statute to lower the information to OHP and the local troop needs to 
have a copy of the resolution to post on the road.  

• Randy did mention that once the road is posted, it applies to everyone on the road.  

• Randy summed it up by saying that the county would need to pass a resolution, file 
it in the Clerk’s office, and send it to OHP. He recommended taking time-stamped 
pictures.  
 

15. Review calendar of events for 2025 

• David Poindexter announced that the next CED#1 meeting will be on December 11, 2025, at 
the Delaware County Fairgrounds, Jay, OK, at 10:30 am. 
 

16. Adjourn 

• Mitch Antle made the motion to adjourn, Alva Martin seconded. 
Roll call vote: 

COUNTY APPOINTED REP. Yes No 

CRAIG Lowell Walker X  

CREEK Zac Moore  X  

DELAWARE David Poindexter  X  

MAYES Alva Martin X  

NOWATA Troy Friddle X  

OSAGE  X  

OTTAWA Mike Furnas X  

PAWNEE Curt Mullin  X  

ROGERS Ron Burrows X  

TULSA Alex Mills X  

WASHINGTON Mitch Antle X  
Motion carried. 

 











Date Check # Payee Debit Credit

Budget

Line

Item #Description

CED#1 Checkbook Register

5/22/2025 1254 Guy Engineering Services Program Management 17,412.67 3

5/30/2025 Statewide Circuit Revolv.  Disbursement 53,091.54 0

6/26/2025 1255 Mayes County District 2 Materials Request Grant - 50,000.00 15

6/26/2025 1256 Guy Engineering Services Program Management 16,071.40 3

6/27/2025 Statewide Circuit Revolv.  Disbursement 61,233.22 0

6/30/2025 1257 Tulsa Connect Domain Name for Website 15.00 0

7/24/2025 1258 Guy Engineering Services Program Management 15,969.52 3

7/24/2025 1259 Pawnee County District 1 Materials Request Grant - 50,000.00 15

8/12/2025 Statewide Circuit Revolv.  Disbursement 63,184.25 0

8/28/2025 1260 Rogers County NACO Reimbursement 3,391.21 0

8/28/2025 1261 Nowata County D3 Materials Request Grant - 50,000.00 15

8/28/2025 1262 Guy Engineering Services Program Management 14,883.20 3

8/29/2025 Statewide Circuit Revolv.  Disbursement 47,581.98 0

9/25/2025 1263 Guy Engineering Services Program Management 14,785.00 3

9/26/2025 Statewide Circuit Revolv.  Disbursement 53,155.26 0

10/9/2025 Checks 84.56 0

10/23/2025 1264 Craig County D1 Materials Request Grant - 50,000.00 15

10/23/2025 1265 Guy Engineering Services Program Management 15,105.30 3

10/31/2025 Statewide Circuit Revolv.  Disbursement 51,238.91 0

11/10/2025 Statewide Circuit Revolv. Disbursement 5.27 0

11/13/2025 Statewide Circuit Revolv. Disbursement 3,389.16 0

11/13/2025 1266 Delaware County D1 Materials Request Grant - 50,000.00 15

11/13/2025 1267 Guy Engineering Services Program Management 15,098.40 0

11/24/2025 Statewide Circuit Revolv. Disbursement 57,571.42 0

9,616,723.50 9,789,849.97 173,126.47

Monday, December 8, 2025 Page 19 of 19

Jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 9



Invoice number 1514-13 Invoice date 12/02/2025

Page 1 of 2

Travel 1.00 13.46 13.46

Mileage EMPLOYEE vehicle 240.00 0.70 168.00

Miles 122.00 0.70 85.40

Phase subtotal 266.86

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

Principal Engineer PACT grant questions and support - 
Ottawa, Delaware

11/21/2025 0.75 310.00 232.50

Principal Engineer PACT grant questions and support - 
Ottawa, Creek, Delaware

11/19/2025 1.00 310.00 310.00

Principal Engineer Begin assisting Ottawa Co with PACT 
fund grant app; Analyze Creek Co 
potential projects

11/13/2025 0.50 310.00 155.00

Project Manager I ODOT Inquiry re: Ottawa Co. JP 
31170 federal funding.


Reviewed CED1 CIRB Plan and cost 
allocations, responded to ODOT.

11/18/2025 0.50 186.11 93.06

Date Hours Rate
Billed


Amount

Phase subtotal 790.56

PROJECT STATUS COORDINATION

CED 1 - FY26 subtotal 1,057.42

CED 1 - FY26

Invoice total 15,307.42

Program Management 171,000.00 41.67 57,000.00 14,250.00 71,250.00 99,750.00

Total 171,000.00 41.67 57,000.00 14,250.00 71,250.00 99,750.00

Description
Contract

Amount

Percent

Complete

Prior

Billed

Current

Billed

Total

Billed Remaining

For services through November 30, 2025

CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 1
ATTN:  COMMISSIONER LOWELL WALKER
210 W DELAWARE AVE
SUITE 106
VINITA, OK 74301

Invoice number 1514-13
Date 12/02/2025

Project CED 1 - FY25

(toll)



Date 12/02/2025
Invoice number 1514-13CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT 1

1514E  CED 1 - FY25Project

Invoice number 1514-13 Invoice date 12/02/2025

Page 2 of 2

1514-13 12/02/2025 15,307.42 15,307.42

Total 15,307.42 15,307.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120



11/03/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

R - Paperwork ROW Agent III Jason Mock RSVPs


Agenda


Calendar to SOS


Emails


Setting lunch 


Sponsor contact

2.00

11/06/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

E - Project Management Principal Engineer Rebecca Alvarez Agenda 0.50

11/06/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

R - Paperwork ROW Agent III Jason Mock Attachments 


Agenda

1.00

11/07/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

R - Paperwork ROW Agent III Jason Mock Emails


Attachments


Carendar

1.00

11/08/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

E - Project Management Principal Engineer Rebecca Alvarez Attachments; miscellaneous correspondence; PACT 
funds

1.00

11/10/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

R - Paperwork ROW Agent III Jason Mock Emails


Agendas


Catering Contact


County Contact


Attachments

1.00

11/11/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

R - Paperwork ROW Agent III Jason Mock Packets


FY26 Calendar


Emails


Energy District packet

3.00

11/11/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

E - Project Management Principal Engineer Rebecca Alvarez Prep for CED 1 meeting; PACT funds review 0.50

11/12/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

R - Paperwork ROW Agent III Jason Mock Printing packets


Walmart

2.00

11/12/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

E - Project Management Principal Engineer Rebecca Alvarez Prep for CED 1 meeting; send out board member 
resolutions; review revised PACT fund materials

0.75

11/13/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

E - Project Management Principal Engineer Rebecca Alvarez CED 1 meeting in Vinita 5.50

11/13/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

R - Paperwork ROW Agent III Jason Mock CED#1 Prep


Meeting


Updating folders


Website updates

9.00

11/14/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

R - Paperwork ROW Agent III Jason Mock Updating folders


Meeting Minutes

3.00

11/20/25 CED 1 - FY26

     Program Management

R - Paperwork ROW Agent III Jason Mock Checkbook Balance


Emails


Material Request

1.00

31.25

Date Phase Description Activity Employee Type Employee Notes Hours

CED Contract Time Export



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1

EMERGENCY AND TRANSPORTATION (ETR) REVOLVING FUND PROGRAM

Proj.
ID

County Dist.
Project
Name

Bridge
or

Roadway
ETR # JP#

 Estimated
Cost 

 Funds
Requested 

 Funds
Issued 

Reimburs- 
ement
Source

Approved
by CED

Xmtd to
OCCEDB

Anticipated
Reimbursement

Date

Cumulative
Balance

Notes
Funds
Repaid

16,103,709$  

PROJECTS COMPLETED 
AND PAID BACK

Proj.
ID

County Dist.
Project
Name

Bridge
or

Roadway
ETR # JP#

 Estimated
Cost 

 Funds
Requested 

 Funds Issued 
Reimburs- 

ement
Source

Approved
by CED

Xmtd to
OCCEDB

Anticipated
Reimbursement

Date

Cumulative
Balance

Notes

82 Rogers 3 4220 Road Roadway ETRCR1-66-3(10)26 N/A 550,000$      550,000.00$                550,000.00$                Sales Tax 7/24/2025 7/24/2025 06/2027 1,650,002$            

83 Delaware 3
S 600 Rd. from 412 to 550 

Rd. (Daytown Rd)
Roadway ETRCR1-21-3(24)26 N/A 161,950$      161,950.00$                161,950.00$                

Local Funds/ 

Sales Tax
7/24/2025 9/17/2025 8/2026 1,488,052$            

84 Delaware 3
S 670 Rd from 500 Rd N 1 

mi (Colcord-Keithley Rd)
Roadway ETRCR1-21-3(25)26 N/A 161,950$      161,950.00$                161,950.00$                Local Funds 8/28/2025 8/28/2025 8/2026 1,326,102$            

85 Ottawa 3
S 500 Rd, E 220 Rd

Overlay and ditch cleanout
Roadway ETRCR1-58-3(14)26 N/A 195,300$      $195,300.00 $195,300.00 CIRB 8/28/2025 8/28/2025 8/2026 1,130,802$            

1,069,200.00$    1,069,200.00$    1,130,802.00$  CURRENT PROJECTS = 

Funds
Repaid

Emergency Transportation Revolving Fund - CURRENT PROJECTS

 = FUNDS ISSUED

Q:\ETR Program\_CED#1 ETR Tracking Spreadsheet 11/10/2025

Jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11A



CIRCUIT ENGINEERING DISTRICT #1

Materials Request Grant Program (Funded thru CED Expense Budget)

ID
Cnty

Rank
County Dist. Description of Project Bridge No.

Span

Length
Width Type Roadway Length Width2

Overlay

Thickness

Cost

Estimate

Amount

Requested

Date

Requested (executed 

Date

Approved

Signed

& Dated
Check #

Check

Date

Commissioner

Acknowledged
After photos received

153 3 Nowata 3 Gravel for NS423, EW15, NS424
423, 15, 242 

Rd
3 miles 19.8' 2" $60,000 $50,000 5/14/2025 5/22/2025 8/28/2025 1261 8/28/2025 yes

154 1 Craig 1 Box Culvert 4300 Rd $75,000.00 $50,000.00 5/19/25 7/24/2025 10/23/2025 1264 10/23/2025 yes

155 2 Delaware 1 Overlay on E 250 Rd. 250 Road 1.63 miles 22' 3" $287,040 $50,000 7/15/2025 7/24/2025 11/13/2025 1266 11/13/2025 yes

Total TOTAL FUNDED TO DATE: $7,426,236

CURRENT PROJECTS AWAITING FUNDING
ID

Cnty

Rank
County Dist. Description of Project Bridge No.

Span

Length
Width Type Roadway Length Width2

Overlay

Thickness

Cost

Estimate

Amount

Requested

Date

Requested (executed 

Date

Approved

Signed

& Dated
Check #

Check

Date

Commissioner

Acknowleged
After photos received

156 5 Pawnee 3 Overlay on 700 Rd - 36550 to 36600 700 Rd 0.5 mi 22' 2" $75,000 $50,000 9/29/2025 10/23/2025

157 9 Creek 2 Overlay on W. 61st. St. & W 63rd St. 61st & 63rd. 1.3 mi 19' 2-3" $216,878 $50,000 9/22/2025 10/23/2025

158 3 Nowata 2 Culvert Replacement $50,000 $50,000 12/8/2025

Total Projects ready for funding: $150,000

2025

Co. Class. 

Order

COUNTY
# of funded 

Requests
FUNDED TO DATE

# of 

Pending

Requests

1 CRAIG 20 $1,000,000

2 DELAWARE 23 $1,085,511

3 NOWATA 12 $599,325 1

4 MAYES 14 $700,000

5 PAWNEE 17 $850,000 1

6 OTTAWA 20 $950,000

7 ROGERS 5 $250,000  

8 OSAGE 12 $541,400

9 CREEK 18 $900,000 1

10 WASHINGTON 8 $400,000

11 TULSA 3 $150,000

TOTAL 152 $7,426,236 3

Selection policy adopted March 2016:

1. County Classification Designation Order.

2. Number of Grants each county has received.

3. Immediate need of the project. 

Pending Amount 

Requested

150,000$                             

50,000$                                

50,000$                                

50,000$                                

Q:\Materials Request Program\_CED#1 Materials Request Log  Page 1 of 1 12/8/2025

Jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11B





Jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 11C









DATE ITEM OF INTEREST

January 1, 2026 New Years Day Holiday

January 22, 2026 CED#1 Meeting/Energy District meeting, Creek County Fairgrounds, Kellyville

January 28, 2026 ACCO/SIG-SIF/OCCEDB Board meeting

February 3-5, 2026 CODA - Norman

February 16, 2026 Presidents Day Holiday

February 25, 2026 ACCO/SIG-SIF/OCCEDB Board meeting

February 26, 2026 CED#1 Meeting, Mayes County Fairgrounds, Pryor, OK

March 26, 2026 CED#1 Meeting, Osage County Fairgrounds, Pawhuska, OK

April 2, 2026 ACCO Spring Conference 2026

April 3, 2026 Good Friday

April 23, 2026 CED#1 Meeting/Energy District Meeting, Nowata County Fairgrounds, Nowata, OK

April 29, 2026 ACCO/SIG-SIF/OCCEDB Board meeting

May 20, 2026 ACCO/SIG-SIF/OCCEDB Board meeting

May 25, 2026 Memorial Day

 May 28, 2026 CED#1 Meeting, Pawnee County Fairgrounds, Pawnee, OK

June 24, 2026 ACCO/SIG-SIF/OCCEDB Board meeting

 June 25, 2026 CED#1 Meeting, Rogers County Fairgrounds Building, Claremore, OK

July 4, 2026 Independence Day

July 23, 2026 CED#1Meeting/Energy District Meeting, Mayes County Fairgrounds, Pryor, OK

July 30,2026 ACCO Summer Safety Conference

 August 26, 2026 ACCO/SIG-SIF/OCCEDB Board meeting

 August 27, 2026 CED#1 Meeting, Bartlesville Community Center, Bartlesville, OK
September 7, 2026 Labor Day

Sept. 16-18, 2026 CODA - Tulsa

September 30, 2026 ACCO/SIG-SIF/OCCEDB Board meeting

  September 24, 2026 CED#1 Meeting, Northeastern Tribal Health Systems, Miami, OK

October 22, 2026 CED#1 Meeting, Rogers County Fairgrounds Building, Claremore, OK

October 29, 2026 ACCO Fall Conference 2026

October 30, 2025 ACCO/SIG-SIF/OCCEDB Board meeting

November 11, 2026 Veteran's Day Holiday

November 18, 2026 ACCO/SIG-SIF/OCCEDB Board meeting

 November 19, 2026 CED#1 Meeting/Energy District Meeting, Craig County Fairgrounds, Vinita, OK

November 26, 2026 Thanksgiving Holiday

December 10, 2026 CED#1 Meeting, Delaware County Fairgrounds, Jay, OK 

December 16, 2026 ACCO/SIG-SIF/OCCEDB Board meeting

December 25, 2026 Christmas Holiday

CED#1 2026 CALENDAR OF EVENTS

Q:\Monthly Mtg\CED1 Calendar of Events for 2026 11/11/2025

Jason
Typewritten Text
Attachment 12








	Agenda
	Meeting Minutes
	Checkbook Register
	ETR
	Materials Request
	Project Status 
	2026 Calendar

